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December 2, 2022

Scott S. Harris, Esq.

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Buck v. Watson; United States Supreme Court Case No. 22-492
Dear Mr. Harris:

I serve as counsel of record for appellee Mississippi Republican Executive Committee in this case
and I write to request a 30-day extension of time for my client to respond to the jurisdictional statement
submitted by Appellants. The Clerk placed the-jurisdictional statement on this Court’s docket on
November 23, 2022, and my client’s response is currently due December 23, 2022. Under Supreme Court
Rule 30.4, I request a 30-day extension of titae, to and including January 23, 2023, in which to file my
client’s response to the jurisdictional statenient.

I am currently on an international trip with family and was at the time of the docketing of the
jurisdiction statement. I will not have returned to the office until December 12, 2022. Moreover, I have
other professional obligations that will make preparing our response difficult under the current deadline
for when I return. I have conferred with counsel of record for appellants, who consents to this request for
a 30-day extension of time.

Thank you for your attention to my request.

Sincerely,

WISE, CARTER, CHILD & CARAWAY, P.A.
/s/ Michael B. Wallace

Michael B. Wallace

MBW/psb
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